



# DR. ALEENA JOHNSON

## Clinical Pharmacist Intern

Passionate Clinical Pharmacist with an extensive experience in diverse healthcare setting. Demonstrated expertise in pharmaceutical care, medication therapy management, and drug information delivery. Excellent communication and counselling skills, with a strong commitment to patient education and medication adherence.

## Contact



+91-9074091844



aleenagmc@gmail.com



<https://www.linkedin.com/in/aleena-johnson-6b7788160>



Ernakulam, Kerala, India

## Education

### ● Doctor of Pharmacy

Kerala University Of Health Sciences

2017-2023

Government Medical College, Kannur

## Personal Skills

- Organized
- Interpersonal Communication Skills
- Teamwork
- Critical thinking
- Personal integrity and commitment to deadlines
- Detail oriented
- Self-motivated
- Microsoft Office

## Experience

### ● Clinical Pharmacist Intern

Government Medical College, Kannur Sept 2022 - Sept 2023

Went on rounds in the departments of General medicine, Neurology, Nephrology, Oncology, Pediatrics, Cardiology, evaluated patient charts, reviewed their medications to develop a case presentation where medications were tailored to produce optimum patient care.

### ● Hospital Pharmacy Posting

Government Medical College, Kannur Jan 2019 - April 2019

Received, filled and dispensed drugs under the supervision of the Pharmacist and delivered pharmacy services to both patients and medical professionals. Provided guidance to patients on nature and use of the drug.

## Professional Skills

- Pharmacovigilance activities
- Clinical Research Knowledge
- Pharmacotherapy
- Drug interaction, ADR monitoring & reporting
- Knowledge of ICH-GCP guidelines
- Patient education regarding medication
- Prescription auditing and tracing out medication errors
- Recommend appropriate drug therapy to physician and monitor therapy as per protocol

## Language

Malayalam



English



Hindi



## Reference

**Dr. Kiron S S**

Professor

Government Medical College,

Kannur

drkironss@gmail.com

9447086959

## Project

- **A study on prescription pattern of medications among patients on maintenance hemodialysis**

Sept 2022 - Sept 2023

## Conference attended

- **MEDSAFE'22- National conference on medication safety conducted at Apollo Adlux Hospital, Angamaly, Ernakulam**

May 2022

- **CME in connection with Antimicrobial Awareness Week (WAAW) conducted by Department of Infection Control, Aster MIMS, Kannur**

November 2022

## Courses

- **One month online crash course on "DRUG N DOSE", Medxury**

March 2023

- **Participated in GOLD Guidelines 2022 Updates: A Review for Pharmacists Across Multiple Practice Settings, Conducted by PTCE**

December 2022